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Jeff Watson

From: Joe Gilbert
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 2:01 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: BLAs for comment

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

OK, I have not issues… thanks. 
 

Joe Gilbert, R.S. 
Licensed On-site Wastewater  
Designer & Inspector #5200273 
 
Kittitas County Environmental Health 
507 N. Nanum Suite 101 
Ellensburg, Wa 98926 
509-933-8262 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 1:48 PM 
To: Joe Gilbert 
Subject: RE: BLAs for comment 
 

Sorry, guess I missed the question part… I don’t normally assess the proposal til’ comments are all in… Personally I don’t get 
too upset about parcels crossing roads etc. I will condition no intervening ownership. Dan didn’t like ‘em, I have not 
addressed the issue with Doc yet.   
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 

From: Joe Gilbert  
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 1:40 PM 
To: Jeff Watson 
Subject: RE: BLAs for comment 
 
I asked a question of you last week…. Regarding Knowles BLA 
 
Do you (planning, PW’s) have any issues with this…. 
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I did a site eval up there last month, and it is determined that a primary and reserve area will fit within the property 
across the road.  Depending on what the septic system that is shared between the two buildings shakes out, they would 
need an easement if they keep the system as is. Other than that it is community water, I see no other EH issues. 
 
 
 

Joe Gilbert, R.S. 
Licensed On-site Wastewater  
Designer & Inspector #5200273 
 
Kittitas County Environmental Health 
507 N. Nanum Suite 101 
Ellensburg, Wa 98926 
509-933-8262 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 8:16 AM 
To: Joe Gilbert; James Rivard 
Subject: BLAs for comment 
 

I still have a couple of squeaky wheels turning here: 
                BL-12-00024 Panattoni 
                BL-12-00015 Knowles 
 
When ya’ get a chance… thanks, 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
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